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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@sime.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 10:14 AM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto); PBSP; assignments; Chua Kee Sin; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMY3198H (BMW) & SHD3490H (MS FCI) ON 

19/07/2024

Dear Rajes, 
 
Claim been reverted to OD. Proceed the cancel the assignment at your end.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards 
 
Inthiran Thurasamy 
Senior Motor Claim Advisor  
Body and Paint 
 
BMW 
Performance Motors Ltd 
 
TEL: +65 1800 2255 269 
DDI: +65 6319 0110 
FAX: +65 6479 4601 
Mobile: +65 81214600 
Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg 
 
TEL: +65 1800 2255 269 
(Select OpƟon 1 - Accident Assistance) 
 
 

 
Sime Darby Motors 
A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

 
 
 
From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 10:04 am 
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@sime.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Inthiran Thurasamy 
<inthiran.thurasamy@sime.com>; Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@sime.com>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman 
<cresendo.lagman@sime.com> 
Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMY3198H (BMW) & SHD3490H (MS FCI) ON 19/07/2024 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 
   
Dear All, 

 

This survey arrangement pending since July. 

 

Kindly arrange survey and update date and time. 

 

 

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 
 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 5:27 PM 
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Inthiran Thurasamy 
<inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg> 
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
 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 5:12 PM 
To: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 
Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMY3198H (BMW) & SHD3490H (MS FCI) ON 19/07/2024 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE. 
 
2. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Aside to LKK - Vehicle is presently not in workshop, will arrange with you in due course. 
 

Thank you. 

  

Regards 

Winnie / HM / CT 

Body and Paint 

  

BMW 

Performance Motors Ltd 

DDI: +65 6319 0175 

FAX: +65 6479 4601 

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 

Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 

  

www.bmw.com.sg 

  

Sime Darby Motors 

A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

  


